1o, sprdl 1945,

Dear ¥r. Wicknmn Legg,
I recelved your lettsr on oy return from Paria,
end fesl rather in doosgir chont e whole Lidng.

I think at thls point, s ou hove formed f£irm opindons of youp
ow:, you shocld Sove t-ilq &ptlon ol taking over t:w\ responsibility
for tha netice, paying me for what I have done end leaving my nems
out of tho matte:. :

The point of vizv I have put has not boen formed without
prolenged or, indeed, lifelong etudy of Pearson's writinge and their
offect m the development of modern statistics, and I was careful



to give what I think is. the 27 %' ooohntts as between his contrib-
ution and that of others. I have, of gourse, long been aware that
I mimt. taking Pesrgon's work at his own valustion, which was
poceptad by aoma of those closely assocliated with him. I should
be on the whole relicved to have no farther responaibility in the

mﬁt o

Yours sincerely,



